MULTICS INSTALLATION BULLETIN MIB - 003

TO: Distribution

FROM: David M. Jordan

DATE: September 13, 1973
SUBJECT: Installation of MSS 2C.11d

The hardcore system, MSS 20,11d, was installed at 5:45 PM on
Tuesday, September 11, 1973, Thls system Included o trap for
bugs in the processor-required code and fixes for the printer dim
and the paging device reconfiguration code. The system libraries
were updated at 2:40 PM on Wednesday, September 12, 1973,

l. System Change Log

Change # Change

1132 Fixed an attach bug in thke printer dir.

1133 Added a trap for bugs in the processor-required code.
1134 " Fixed a bug in delete_pd_records so that the BOS COMFIG

U command will work for the PAGE conflguration card.

Il. Segment Change Log

Segment Name Bound Segment Change #
delete_pd_records.pll bound_process_creation R 1134
master_pxss_page.alm R 1133
printer_dcm.pll bound_iom_active R 1132

I1l. Bound Segment Change Los

Bound Segment Change
bound_iom_active Replaced printer_dcm

bound_process_creation Replaced delete_pd_records

V. Header Change Log

There were no changes to the hardcore header.
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